
From: Harris, Susan
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: FW: JVR Energy Park Project - Erosion control & Vegetation Establishment
Date: Friday, February 26, 2021 1:13:07 PM

 
 

From: Daniel Reynaga <DReynaga@Profileproducts.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 11:49 AM
To: Harris, Susan <Susan.Harris@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR Energy Park Project - Erosion control & Vegetation Establishment
 
Good Day Ms. Harris,
 
My name is Danny Reynaga and I represent Profile Products a manufacture of Hydraulic Applied
Erosion Control Products (HECPs) “Hydromulches” that are used for various applications for erosion
control and seeding. I was looking for some guidance on specifications as it relates to solar projects
within the county and in particular the JVR Energy Park project. I am trying to better understand the
requirements or compliance standards that are set for these types of projects. Do they follow
Caltrans standards per section 21-2.02D fiber or 21-2.02J Bonded Fiber Matrix or a particular County
specification as it relates to soil stabilization. Is there any language available within a specific public
document that provides this particular information that is available?
 
Thank you in advance for your time.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Danny
 
Danny Reynaga, CPESC, QSD
Western Regional Sales Manager
Profile Products LLC.
Cell: 760-330-1848
www.profileproducts.com
 
 

 
Disclaimer:  The information in this email and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information that is
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, retention or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. When addressed to our clients or vendors, any
information contained in this e-mail or any attachments is subject to the terms and conditions in any governing contract. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the e-mail.
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